From: Danielle Frost

To: kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com

Cc: paul janzen; Frost Jacob; Barbara Van Wyck
Subject: Re: Variance Van Wyck

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:55:16 AM

We also have no objections to it.
Danielle

> On Jan 24, 2022, at 10:42 AM, Danielle Frost <daniellefrost@me.com> wrote:
>

>

> Ms. Jefferson,

>

> We share ownership of the property associated with the addresses 118 and 128 Wood Ave with my father, Paul
Janzen.

>

> We are aware of Ms. Van Wyck filing a variance request.

>

> Jacob and Danielle Frost
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From: paul janzen

To: kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com

Cc: Barbara Van Wyck; Danielle Frost; Jacob Frost
Subject: Variance Van Wyck

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 2:29:21 PM

Ms. Jefferson,
I am aware of Barbara Van Wyck variance request and I have no objection to it.
Paul R. Janzen
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